
From: NIBLETT, Robert
To: Metrowest1
Subject: FW: Portishead Branch Line - MetroWest Phase 1
Date: 27 November 2019 17:25:36
Attachments: 20191115 TR040011 Adequacy of Consultation Request.pdf

Dear Sir
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55
Application by North Somerset District Council for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Portishead Branch Line – MetroWest Phase 1 Project
Adequacy of consultation request
 
Thank you for consulting Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) on the above matter.  I can
confirm that GCC is satisfied that North Somerset District Council has complied, in relation to the
application, with the following duties:
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48
 
If you require any further information or clarification on this matter please do not hesitate to
contact me.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Rob Niblett
Planning Officer
01452 425695
 
 

From: Metrowest1 [mailto:Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 18 November 2019 16:35
To: Metrowest1
Subject: Portishead Branch Line – MetroWest Phase 1
 
Dear All
 
Please find attached the letter seeking your views on Adequacy of Consultation in relation to the
above mentioned project.
 
Kind Regards
 
Bart Bartkowiak 
Case Officer 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5223
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: bart.bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
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Your Ref:  


Our Ref: TR040011 


Date: 18 November 2019 
 


 


Dear Sir/Madam 


 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55 


 


Application by North Somerset District Council for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the Portishead Branch Line – MetroWest Phase 1 


Project  


 
Adequacy of consultation request 


 


We received the above application for an Order granting development consent on 


Friday 15 November 2019. A decision whether or not to accept the application for 
Examination must be made by Friday 13 December 2019. 


 


When deciding whether or not to accept the application we must, amongst other 
matters, have regard to any representations received from any local authority 


consultees about the Pre-application stage. You are therefore invited to let us know 


whether your Authority considers that the developer has complied, in relation to the 


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


 


A decision must be made whether or not to accept the application for Examination 
within the period of 28 days, beginning with the day after the date of receipt of the 


application. As a result, we are seeking a representation on the adequacy of the 


consultation within 14 calendar days. Please could we have your views by Monday 02 


December 2019. You can send your views on the adequacy of consultation, as 
requested in this letter, electronically or by post, to the addresses above. 


 


The consultation report and appendices submitted by the developer can be viewed by 
following this link:  


 


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2019/11/Portishead-MW1-Consultation-Report-and-Appendices.zip 


 


 


National Infrastructure Planning 


Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 


Bristol, BS1 6PN 


Customer 


Services: 
e-mail: 


0303 444 5000 
 
Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
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For the avoidance of doubt, we are not seeking your views on the merits of the 


application at this stage. If by Friday 13 December 2019 a decision is made to accept 


the application for Examination, the developer is required to publicise this along with a 
closing date for anyone to register as an Interested Party and make representations. 


You will then be able to put your case about the application in writing. You will also be 


invited to submit a separate local impact report (LIR). A deadline for submitting the 
LIR will be set once representations have been received and a Preliminary Meeting, 


which is held to consider how the application would be examined, has taken place. 


 
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 


 


Yours faithfully 


 


Hefin Jones 
 


Mr Hefin Jones 


Case Manager 


 
 


             


  


This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
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Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
_

Think before you print - only print this email if absolutely necessary.

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for 
the addressee only.  
If you are not the named addressee you must not disclose, copy or take any 
action in 
reliance of this transmission and you should notify us as soon as 
possible.

This email and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses but it 
is your 
responsibility to carry out all necessary virus checks and Gloucestershire 
County Council 
accepts no liability in connection therewith. 
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